

Monday 13th Feb 2023 PAC Meeting

Attendance

Jade (President)

Michael (Treasurer)

Stacey (Member at Large)

Mel (Music Teacher)

Rana (Principal)

Minutes Recorded by: Michael

Principles Statement

- Academic Reviews
- Staff Meeting
- Family Night – Anxiety Session, RCMP Safety, SOGI 123, Nutrition on a Budget, Kiosks, Literacy Society, Health Nurse, PAC promotion. Food provided, 2 sitters, transportation assistance available to facilitate attendance to the event.
- Pink Shirt day 22nd February. Some shirts are available for students to borrow on the day.
- Losing kindergarten French immersion.
- Kiln space found, waiting for someone to assess if it can be installed to Code. Possible date for install soon after spring break.
- Washer and dryer to be installed in music room.
- Change table to be installed in bathroom beside gym.
- Garden for school being planned.
- Lip Dub with Seton planned.

Mel Statement

- Organizing Beauty and the Beast play. Asking for help with costumes and props. To be performed in the first week of May, possibly at Seaton Secondary.

Agenda Items Discussed

- Movie Night on Thursday 16 Feb. Movie will be Ponyo. Popcorn, pizza and other snacks will be available at the concession stand. 150 people were present at the last movie. Snack quantities will be based on an estimated 100 people being present at this showing.
- Hot Lunches – Accounts still owing will be paid by Harwood school. No one was available last Wednesday to help with hot lunches. Suggested that an email goes out to solicit a volunteer for helping 11.30 – 12.00 on Wednesdays.
- Swim lessons – costs to be determined.
- Eagles Hall closing down. Dinner fundraiser no longer possible. They recommend trying the Elk's Hall. Elks need help with sorting refundables. 4-6 volunteers needed for approx. 2 hours. Donation will be made at a later date.
- Purdy's fundraiser – end of Feb until spring break. Paper forms will be available for anyone that wants one.

- Card project. Items are more expensive than in the last card project in 2021-22. Faster turnaround and PAC will receive 30% of every sale.
- Save-On gift card fundraiser project suggested.
- Concessions, photo booth, minigolf suggested as part of spring fling.
- Eric (Vice Principal) will be able to make an online PAC page for sharing PAC minutes with parents.
- Surveys suggested. Student and parent satisfaction surveys to get suggestions on improvements to the school. Suggestion made to survey parents about the types of fundraisers that would be preferred – Community Events/Products/Volunteering Opportunities.

Voting

- No items were voted on at this meeting.